Those of our friends who change their places of residence or business should leave word at this office, and thereby secure the prompt delivery of the GAZETTE.

CITY COUNCILS

Removal of Toll Gates From Within the City Limits-Petitions, Remonstrances, &c. The Mayor's Veto Message. The Bequest of Mr. Hailman to the Poor of the City-The Lawrence Engine and Hose Company-Water Privileges in Outside Districts-Street Improvements -Gas Companies-Thanks to Legislators, &c., &c.

A regular meeting of the City Councils was held Monday, April 6th, at 2 o'clock

SELECT COUNCIL.

Members present-Messrs. W. R. Brown, A. M. Brewn, Cochrane, Coffin, Coyle, Dunn, Gallaher, Gross, Herdman, Kehew, Morrow, McClintock, Ogden, Shipton, Wainwright, White, and President Mc-

The minutes of the two preceding meet-

ings were read and approved. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS. The President read a communication from the Mayor relative to toll gates within the limits of the city, and asking Councils to take the necessary action to have them removed; also referring to the ordinance requiring the cleaning of sidewalks on Tuesdays and Fridays, asking that the same be changed to Wednesdays and Satisfians.

urdays,
Mr. Shipton moved that the communication be referred to the Committee on Streets and Roads. The motion was adopted.

Mr. Shipton presented a petition for a alley. Referred to the Committee on Gas.

Mr. White, a petition for a sewer on Pennsylvania Avenue. Referred to Street.

Committe.
Mr. Kehew, a remonstrance against the

Mr. Kehew, a remonstrance against the passage of an ordinance providing for the grading and paving of Overhill street. Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. Cochran, a petition from residents on Clymer street, asking for a change of grade of said streets o as to run the waterfrom Penn street to the Allegheny river, and against the placing of curb stone on Mulberry alley.

Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. Coyle, a petition from citizens of Oakland, asking for water pipe in that district. Referred to Water Committee.

Mr. Coyle, a petition from residents on Colwell street, asking for the partial grading of the same. Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. Gallaher presented a petition from Mr. Gallaher presented a petition from residents on Seventh street, asking that the construction of the proposed sewer on said street be postponed for the present. Referred to Street Committee with instruction to grant the prayer of the petitioners. C. C. non-concurred, and after amending by striking out "with instructions of the present of the street Committee of the street Committee."

dre, referred to the Street Committee. S. C. recede and concur in the action of C. C. Mr. Cochran presented a petition from property-holders on Carroll street asking for the grading and paving of the same, Referred to the Street Committee.

Mr. McEwen, a petition for the opening of Webster street, from Roberts to Green street. Referred to the Street Committee. FIFTH STREET SIDEWALK ORDINANCE.

Mr. Ogden presented the following:
The undersigned who united with others in asking Councils to widen the sidewalks on Fifth street desire to say that after consideration they are impressed with the belief that such legislation is unwise and improper, and desire to with draw forms. improper, and desire to withdraw from any t in procuring the same, and ask you to cind the ordinance lately passed, and as

rescind the ordinance lately passed, and as in duty bound, &c.
Signed by W. W. Patrick, Geo. R. White, W. H. Schmertz, H. McCallum, Wilson McCandless for Allegheny Bank, Thomas M. Howe, Eisner, Philips & Co., C. G. Hussey & Co., Bates & Bell. Accepted.

VETO MESSAGE. The President announced the reception of a message from the Mayor vetoing the ordinance for the widening of the sidewalks on Fifth street.

Mr. A. M. Brown was opposed to receiving the message, only as a matter of infor Mr. Ogden thought the Mayer had a right.

to veto the ordinance.

Mr. Gross moved that it be received and read.

Mr. Brown said that the supplement to the consolidation act took from the Mayor

the veto power.
Mr. Morrow said that Councils had no official knowledge of the passage of the act

Mr. Gross thought Mr. Morrow's position Mr. Gross thought Mr. Morrow's position a correct one, and insisted upon his motion. Mr. Brown said that the Mayor failed to comply with the law which granted him the power to veto ordinances; that he should have called Councils together and presented his veto to them within five days from the date of its passage. date of its passage.

After some further discussion the motion

of Mr. Gross was adopted.

The President then read as follows:

PITTSBURGH, PA., March 30, 1868. To the Select and Common Councils of the City of Pittsburgh:

....

1.7

.

...

GENTLEMEN:-An ordinance entitled "an GENTLEMEN:—An ordinance entitled "an ordinance increasing the width of side-walks on Fifth street, from Market to Smithfield street," passed by your honorable bodies on the 26th day of March, A. D. 1868, has been submitted to me for approval. While it would afford me great pleasure to co-perate with you in the adoption of any measure of public utility. tion of any measure of public utility, regret to say that I cannot yield my consent to the ordinance referred to, and, therefore, return it to you unsigned for the following

That the widening of the sidewalks would necessarily render the street too nar-row for the throng of vehicles passing along that important thoroughfare.

2d. That the petition praying for the pasage of the ordinance was submitted to but sage of the ordinance was submitted to but few of the owners of property along said street, and was generally signed by them who have no direct interest in the property.

3d. That the ordinance was hurried through the Councils without due regard to the wishes of those directly interested. 4th. That inasmuch as it is a novel project, probably involving litigation and affording doubtful precedent, it should not en passed without great care and

consideration.
Sincerely regretting that my sense of duty to the public interest would not permit me to endorse this measure,

I remain, yours, most respectfully.

JAMES BLACKMORE, Mayor. Mr. A. M. Brown moved to re-consider he vote by which the ordinance was passed. Adopted. Mr. A. M. Brown then moved that the

The Chair stated that he had neglected to bring the whole matter before Councils and asked permission to read the following petition to the Mayor:

James Blackmore, Mayor of the City of Pills-

The undersigned property owners residents and persons doing business on Fifth street, in said city, respectfully ask you to interfere and disapprove a certain ordinance, satisfied "An ordinance increasing the width of the sidewalks on Fifth street," passed by Councils on the 20th of March.

We object to this legislation as because

We object to this legislation as hasty, unwise, and exceedingly prejudicial to our interests. It is special in its character, probably lifegal, and an improper interference and with the right of way upon said street. In addition to which we believe that if the question had been more fully understood

by Councils, and the parties in interest accorded a fuller bearing, the action would have been different. For these reasons, and many others which will readily suggest themselves to your Honor, we urge you not to approve said ordinance, and as in duty bound, &c.

Lyon, Shorb & Co., John B. Murray,

President of the Exchange National Rank, James Morton, Trustee, Adams Express Co., George Bingham, Agent, Dunseath & Haslett, Louisa M. Childs, by her Attorney, Thomas B. Hamilton, George Kent, A. V. Holmes, Mrs. E. N. Davis, and others.

Mr. Brown said that thomas and others.

Mr. Brown said that there was doubtless a liversity of opinion relative to the matter among the property holders on the street, just as there would be in regard to any other public improvement. He thought the citizens of Pittsburgh generally were as deeply interested in the matter as the property owners. The reasons for the veto were not good ones. He had no special inerest in it, but as a matter of public inter-

est he advocated the measure.

Mr. Shipton said he had voted for the adoption of the ordinance with the under-standing that the property owners were generally in favor of the measure, but hav-ing ascertained that such was not the case, he must vote to sustain the veto.

Mr. Ogden said he had opposed the passage of the ordinance from the beginning, nd he would continue to do so. The question was then put and the veto ustained by a vote of 16 to 5. -In C. C. a motion to concur was lost by tie vote—ayes 14, nays 14, the President

a tie vote—ayes 14, nays 14, the Freshent voting in the negative.

After some discussion the following, offered by Mr. Robb, was adopted in C. C.

WHEREAS, an ordinance was passed on the 26th of March for the widening of the sidewalks on Fifth street, between Market and Smithfield street, which ordinance was vetoed by the Mayor, and returned to Councils on the 6th of April,

Resolved, it is hereby submitted to the City Solicitor who is requested to give his opinion whether the ordinance is or is not valid, the veto not having been returned within five days as required by the act of as-

MINERSVILLE PASSENGER RAILWAY. Mr. Morrow called up the ordinance relative to the Minersville Railway keeping streets clean and in repair, which was presented in Common Council at the preceding meeting, read three times and passed, and in S. C. laid over.

Mr. W. R. Brown (in the Chair) read the Mr. McAuley moved to strike out five and insert three years.

After some discussion, Mr. McAuley

withdrew his motion.
Select Council then concurred with Common Council in passing the ordinance. THE HAILMAN BEQUEST.

Mr. Gross arose to a question of privilege. He said that in the will of the late J. W. Hailman, of East Liberty, there was a bequest to the poor of the city of Pittsburgh of \$10,000, that the money had been paid over and invested in 7-30 bonds; but as yet the poor had received no benefit from it. He therefore offered the following resolution:

Intion:
Resolved, That the members of the Select Accounted. That the members of the Select and Common Councils be and are hereby appointed a Committee of Almoners, who, with the advice of the Mayor, shall have power to invest the fund bequeathed to the poor of the city in the will of the late J. W. Hailman, Esq., and apply the yearly accruing interest of said fund, as in their judgment may seem best, said Committee rendering a yearly account of their disburse. lering a yearly account of their disburse ments to the Councils of which they are

Mr. McAuley said that the will bequeathed to the Mayor and Presidents of Councils for the use of the poor of Pittsburgh, to be expended for bread and potatoes and coal for persons in actual need, and of course no action of Councils in regard to the matter would be binding upon them. They would, however, be glad to get rid of it, and would receive any suggestions that Councils might make in the matter. The sum had been increased to over \$10,000, and the trustees would like to make it reach \$12,000 if poss

ble.
Mr. Gross said he brought the matter up at the suggestion of Mr. Hailman's son, but in order to have a better understanding of the matter he would withdraw the resolu-

OPENING OF WEBSTER STREET. Mr. McEwen presented an ordinance for the opening of Webster street from Roberts to Gum. After some discussion passed to a econd reading.

LAWRENCE FIRE COMPANY. Mr. Gross presented the report of the Committee on City Property, accompained by a resolution authorizing the purchase of a lot and erection of an Engine House in Lawrenceville for the Lawrence Steam Fire and Hose Company.

Mr. McAuley moved to amend by striking out that portion of the resolution relative to the erection of an engine house.

ive to the erection of an engine house.

Mr. Shipton moved to amend by limiting the sum to be paid to \$5,000. Mr. Gallaher moved to amend by mak-

mr. McAuley moved to amend by making the sum \$1,000.

Mr. McAuley moved that all amendments relative to the price to be paid be laid on the table. Adopted.

Mr. Ogden moved the resolution be laid on the table. Lost.

Mr. Morrow moved that the Committee on City Property be instructed to ascertain the cost of a lot and report the same to Councils, and called the yeas and nays, with Councils, and called the yeas and nays, with following result:
Yeas—Messrs. Coffin, Dickson, Dunn, Gallaher, Morrow. Ogden and White—7.
Nays—Messrs. W. R. Brown, A. M. Brown, Cochrane, Gross, Kehew, McClintock, McEwer, Rafferty, Shipton, Wainwright and President McAuley.

Mr. Shipton moved to amend by fixing the sum to be paid at \$2,500, which was adopted.

Mr. McAuley moved that the rules be suspended. Adopted.
Mr. A. M. Brown moved the final passage
of the resolution as amended. Adopted.

PAVING CONTRACT. Mr. McEwen presented a communication from John McGalorey, setting forth that he had a contract with the borough of Lawrenceville for grading and paving, on which he had spent several thousand dollars, and asking that the City Engineer give him the grade of Chestnut street, so that he could proceed with his work. Referred to Investigating Committee.

PETITIONS. Mr. A. M. Brown presented a petition from W. H. Devore and others residing on Grant street, asking to be relieved from assessment for the Virginalley sewer. Re-

ferred to the Street Committee.

Mr. Walnwright presented a petition from the citizens of Lawrenceville, asking for the grading and paving of Fairview alley, in Lawrenceville. Referred to the Street Committee. Adjourned.

Common Council.

Present: Messrs. Ahlborn, Barton, Batchlor, Berger, Boggs, Brush, Carroll. Daub. Davis, Fitzimmons, Gerner, Hare, Hemphill, Hillerman, House, Jeremy, Moorhead, Palmer, Rebman, Reed, Reynolds, Robb, Rosewell, Scott, A., Sims, Torley, Torrens, Vick, Weldon, Welsh, Zern and President Comlinson.
Absent: Messrs. Barnhill, Reales, Cas

key, Dravo, Friday, Herron, Kremer, Ma-vinney, Meyer, McCleane, Scott, J. R. and Verner. The minutes of the preceding meeting were read and approved.

PETITIONS, &C.

Mr. Vick, Second ward, presented a petition for the grading and paving of Third and Fourth streets, at the intersection of Try street. Referred to Street Committee.

Also, a remonstrance against the widering of a portion of Second street. Referred to Street Committee.

Also, a communication from Leopold Elevation to have the second street of the second street. ing of a portion of Second street. Referred to Street Committee.

Also, a communication from Leopold Einstein, tobacconist, for a reduction of charters to different companies for the

business tax. Referred to Finance Committee, with power to act.

Mr. Sims, a petition from R. A. Colville Mr. Sims, a pention from R. A. Colville for reduction of his business tax. Referred to Finance Committee with power to act.

Mr. Ahlborn presented a bill of Peter Wentzell & Co., for building sewer across part of Sherman street, Lawrenceville, amounting to ninety-two dollars. Referred to Street Committee.

WATER PRIVILEGES. Mr. A. Scott presented a petition from citizens of Lawrenceville, asking for the extension of water pipe to that borough without delay.

Mr. Scott moved to refer it to Water Com-

to Street Committee.

ee, with power to act.

Mr. Davis moved to amend by striking Mr. Davis moved to amend by statute out "with power to act."

Messrs. Scott and Herron spoke against the amendment, and Mr. Robb favored it.

The amendment was lost, and the motion to refer "with power to act" prevailed.
Mr. Scott offered the following:
Resolved, That the Water Committee be

and they are hereby authorized to make such extensions of water pipes as they may deem proper and exped the city, as now constituted under the con-solidation act; and also to make such repairs and improvements to the present water works as they deem needful. Payments for the same to be made out of proceeds of "Water Extension Loan Bonds ow authorized to be issued by ordinance, and the Water Committee are hereby enpowered to certify for said payments in usual manner. Referred to Water ommittee.

In S. C. amended by adding: "Provided, however, nothing herein contained shall be so donstrued as to authorize the Water Committee to expend any amount of money beyond their appropriation, added to what may be realized from the sale of "Water C. C. refused to recede and concur in the

ALLEGHENY VALLEY RAILROAD. ALLEGHENY VALLEY RAILROAD.

Mr. Zern presented a communication from citizens of Pike street, relative to obstruction caused by the Allegheny Valley Railroad, covering the following resolution:

Resolved, That the Committee on Railroads be requested to summon witnesses residing on said Pike street as to the truth resume on said the street as to the trum of allegations, and if found correct to rec-omnered to Council what additional legis-lation is required to compel said railroad company to comply with the ordinance.

The resolution and communication were referred to Railroad Committee.

Mr. Torrens presented a petition from property holders on Broad street, East Liberty, praying for the opening of a portion thereof, some two hundred feet now enclosthereof, some two hundred seet now enclosed, and for the laying down of a board walk on the north side from Negley avenue to Station street. Referred to Committee

Mr. Gerner, of Oakland, a petition for the grading of Forbes street from Brady to Senaca street, Oakland district. Referred Senaca street, Oakland district. Referred to Committee on Roads.

Mr. Reynolds, a petition for a public sewer on Chestnut street, Lawrenceville. Referred to Street Committee.

Also, a petition for the grading and paying

g alley from Lewis alley to the Alle-Valley railroad. Referred to Street Committee. Also, a communication from William Shaw in relation to Morris alley, Lawrence-ville. Referred to Survey Committee.

THANKS TO LEGISLATORS. Mr. Rebman offered the following:
Resolved, That the thanks of the Select Accorded, That the thanks of the Select and Common Councils of the City of Pitts-burgh are hereby tendered to Messrs. Wil-son, Ford and Miller, members of the House of Representatives now in session, for their successful efforts in defeating House bill No. 1,026, generally known as the Re-trocession bill.

recession bill.

Resolved, That the Clerks of Council be directed to furnish said gentlemen with certified copies of the above resolution.

Mr. Rebman moved the adoption of the resolutions:

Mr. Barton, Liberty township, called for the yeas and mays. They were called, result-

ing:
Ayes—Messrs. Ahlborn, Berger, Boggs,
Brush, Carroll, Daub, Davis, (Collins,)
Fitzsimmons, Hemphill, Herron, Hillerman, House, Jeremy, Meyer, Rebman,
Reynolds, Robb, Rosewell, A. Scott, Sims,
Torley, Torrens, Vick, Weldon, Welsh,
Yorn and President Tombinson—27 Zern, and President Tomlinson—27.

Nays—Messra. Barton, Batchelor, Gerner, Nays—Messra. Barton, Batchelor, Ge Hare, Moorhead, Palmer and Reed—7.

STREET COMMITTEE REPORT.

Mr. Weldon, Third ward, chairman of
Street Committee, presented a report, as In the matter of the grading and paving of Apple alley, Eighth ward, from Marion to Miltenberger street, your Committee would postpone action for the present.

The City Engineer has been directed to

make a survey of Wainwright street, Law-renceville, from Smallman to Allegheny river, and also to prepare a series of house numbers for Bluff street, beginning at the The petition for a board walk in Bloom

field has been referred to a sub-committee for examination. The Committee also reported the follow ing ordinances: For grading and paving Penn street from Taylor to Boundary, Gum street from Webster to Cliff. St. Mary's av weister to Chit, St. Mary's avenue, Lawrenceville, from Butler street to the river; also, an ordinance granting the Western Union Telegraph Company permission to erect four poles on Bellfontaine street, above Butler, Lawrenceville.

In the matter of straightening Second street, Eighth ward, beyond the Birmingham bridge, the Committee is awaiting a survey to be made by the Connellsville Railroad Company for the re-location of their road at that point.

Also, an ordinance for grading and pav-ing Spring alley from Morris to Rush The report was accepted, and ordinances eferred to were read once and laid over inder the rules.

LAWRENCEVILLE MATTERS Mr. Reynolds presented a report from the Committee on the widening of Chest-nut street, Lawrenceville. The Committee are of the opiniou that there is no immediate necessity for said widening, and also state that the citizens residing on said street are opposed thereto. The report was re-ceived and the Committee continued. Mr. Reynolds also presented an ordinance repealing so much of an ordinance passed by

the Council of the borough of Lawrence ville as authorized the widening of Chest nut street,
Mr. Reynolds moved that the rules be
suspended and the ordinance read three
times and passed. Lost.
The ordinance was laid over till next

Mr. Reynolds presented a petition from K. Bracken relative to his contract with Lawrencaville for the paving and curbing of St. Mary's avenue in that borough. Referred to Investigating Committee already appointed.

ORDINANCES ADOPTED.

The following ordinances, laid over at last meeting, were taken up, and passed:
For grading, paving and curbing of
Greenough street, Eighth ward.
Grading and paving of Miltenberger
street, from Pennsylvania avenue to Bluff Grading and paving of Hazlett's alley, from Foster street to Smallman street. In S. C. laid over.

BUILDING INSPECTOR. Mr. Herron said in February he offered a resolution relative to the appointment of a Building Inspector, which was referred to the Ordinance Committee. He had not heard anything about it since, and would nquire of members of the Committee what action they had taken.

Mr. Daub. of the Ordinance Committee

the resolution referred to had no been before them. GAS COMPANIES.

manufacture of gas in the former city of Pittsburgh: AND WHEREAS, a conflict of interest is AND WHEREAS, a connect of interest is likely to arise between said companies, and in order to prevent the same, your petitioners pray your honorable bodies to pass an ordinance praying the Legislature to enact the lock-up. The arrest was instigated from a conversation between the parties, a law restricting the various companies as

The Pittsburgh Gas Company shall have The Pittsburgh Gas Company Shall have the exclusive right to lay pipes and supply gas to that portion of the consolidated city of Pittsburgh included in the original ten words of the old city, and in that portion of the city district known as the townships of

Pitt and Oakland.

The East Liberty gas company shall have the exclusive privilege of supplying the citizens of said village and the townthe citizens of said village and the town-ship of Liberty.

The Wilkinsburg gas company shall have the exclusive right to supply with gas the citizens of Wilkinsburg and Wilkins

township.
That the Lawrenceville gas company shall have the exclusive right of laying pipes and supplying gas in that portion of the city of Pittsburgh which formerly constituted the borough of Lawrenceville, and north and east thereof, extending their pipes and supplying gas to the boroughs of Sharpsburg and Millvale. And that said companies herein men-

ioned shall not have power to increase the orice, nor charge private consumers more than one dollar and fifty cents for each 1,000 cubic feet of gas, exclusive of Government tax, and your petitioners will ever oray. &c.

Resolved, That Councils recommend the passage of an act of Assembly defining the rights and liberties of the several comanies named in the foregoing memorial [No signatures were attached to the memorial.]
On motion of Mr. Brush, the matter was

laid over till next meeting.

Mr. Herron offered a resolution that when Councils adjourn they adjourn to meet on the last Monday of April, at two o'clock In all of which action not otherwise noticed the Select Council concurred.
On motion adjourned.

About Insurance. The present is a favorable season to insure property and perishable effects against fire, and those desiring to take out a policy in an old, first-class and reliable insurance company are directed to the inducements offered in those characteristics by the Atna Insurance Company, of Hartford, Conn., for which Messrs. A. A. Carrier & Bro., No. 63 Fourth street, are the agents. This company is widely known throughout the country as one of the safest and soundest institutions of the character in the United States. Its classes are always assemblished. est institutions of the Character in the United States. Its losses are always promptly met, and legal technicalities are never made occasions for evading or attempting to evade losses actually sustained from fire by parties assured. Nearly half a century in existence its large set year grown etconocity.

has each year grown stronger and more stable till now it is beyond the possibility of ecoming bankrupt or unsafe. During its ong life it has paid over twenty-three milns of dollars to the assured, and yet by the last sworn semi-annual report its assets are shown to closely border on four and one-half millions. The Ætna is no cheap company, but its rates are as liberal and remarkable as consistent with reliable and remarkable as consistent with reliable indemnity, and, with insurance as well as all things else, the best is certainly by far the cheapest. If a proper estimate is formed of the ruin and destruction occasioned by the burning of twenty-three million dollars of property, among people in every grade and position, in amounts large and small, under every conceivable circumstance, it will give a correct idea of the Company's good works, and the value the Company's good works, and the value of genuine under-writing.

Baldwin Township. The Teachers' Institute of Baldwin Township held a stated meeting on the 4th inst, at McGibbony school house No. 6. The schools were dismissed at noon, and in the afternoon the teachers engaged in class drills, in mental and written arithmetic and geography. The Teachers of the township and a few from neighboring townships, cipated in these exercises, which were very interesting and instructive; At the request of the teachers W. D. Hunt, delivered an able address on the importance of reachers' Institutes, the means of rende ing them profitable and especially the great advantage to the teachers themselves resulting from these meetings, and the mutual enterchange of sentiment and social amenities for which they afford such favorable opportunity. The Directors of the township have during the season built and furnished a school house equal in all appointments to any to be found in the rural districts of Allegheny county. They have also maintained their school for seven months of the past school year. The cause of education seems to have vigo and effective friends in Baldwin, cannot fail to work beneficent results on the

against a number of dealers for violating the Sunday law. The proprietor of a store on Ohio street, near Sandusky, Bernard by name, was arrested yesterday morning, and after a hearing before the Mayor fined twenty-five dollars and costs. Dealers will do well to take warning, and those addict-ed to the use of tobacco in Allegheny must hereafter lay in a supply on Saturday even-ing, as the Mayor is determined to enforce the penalty of the law in every case brought before him.

The tobacco dealers, however, are not the only violators of the Sabbath within the limits of Allegheny city, as we are credibly informed Sunday is the principal market day with a number of dealers at the cattle yards in that city. There are, how-ever, a number of dealers who refuse to buy and sell on Sunday, and consequently the violators of the law have a decided advantage over their more conscientious friends. If selling segars and tobacco on Sunday is a violation of law, speculating in cattle is equally so. Will it receive the attention of the authorities?

Amusements. OPERA HOUSE—The present week at the Opera House will be devoted to benefits to the company. To-night, Mr. Mark Bates, the talented "Leading Man" of the com-pany, takes a benefit, when "The Serf, or Love Levels All" will be presented, with Mr. Bates in the leading role, and with "Ben Bolt" as an afterpiece. The Box sheet for the present engagement will be opened to

PITTSBUEGH THEATRE.—The Theatre Comique continues to receive a proportionate share of the public patronage, and is destined to be one of the most popular places of amusement in the city. Mr. Alms' liberality in the selection of his company will doubtless inure to his profit in the end: The entertainments at the Old Theatre are spley, and highly appreciated Theatre are spicy, and highly appreciated

MASONIC HALL.—A short season of fur MASONIC HALL—A SHOPE SEASON OF RUN is promised at Masonic Hall during the present week, commencing Thursday night. The celebrated Arlington Minstrels, from Chicago, will make their debut on Thursday, led by the champion delineator of negro character, Billy Arlington. The com-pany is one of the largest now traveling, and with such men as Arlington & Bergers sannot full to be cannot fail to be a good one.

Taken to Dixmont. Peter Welford, the insane man who was brought from the West by his brother and placed in the lock-up Baturday night, an account of which we published yesterday morning, was removed to Dixmone Hospital last evening by his father and brother. to Dixm

The Rioters-Additional Arrests. Yesterday evening officer Irwin arrested

the lock-up. The arrest was instigated from a conversation between the parties, which led the officer to believe that they were engaged in the coal miners' riot at Pine Run. After a hearing Plott was committed to jail for trial in default of fifteen hundred dollars bail for his appearanc, and Kline was locked up for a further hearing. John and Jonathan Sharkley, a notice of whose arrest we published yesterday morning, after a hearing were, in default of one thousand dollars bail each for their appearance at Court, committed to jail.

A Novel Funeral. "Jerry," an old horse belonging to the Neptune Fire Company, died Sunday evening, and yesterday afternoon the members of the Company attended his funeral en masse. "Jerry" was loaded on a dray and hauled to the "Point," followed by the hose carriage and the members of the Company on foet.

pany on foot.

"Jerry" was the "oldest and best horse in the business," and no money would have bought him. He received severe injuries at the recent fire at Graff, Bennet & Co.'s, by being overheated and over exerted in getting to the scene of conflagration. The Company, one of the most efficient in the city, will make some effort to purchase a horse to supply "Lerry's" place. horse to supply "Jerry's" place, but in the meanwhile will have to haul their engine

Joseph S. Finch & Co.

We believe the largest and best conducted distillery in Western Pennsylvania is that of Mr. Joseph S. Finch & Co., Nos. 185, 187, 189, 191, 193 and 195 First street. It is admirably arranged and fitted throughout, and its copper distilled pure rye whisky and its copper distilled pure rye whisky enjoys a national reputation, being free of all drugs and deleterious substances, and distilled with unusual care and skill. The firm deal largely in foreign wines and liquors and keep always a very fine stock on hand. They make a leading specialty of hops and have facilities for bringing to this market the very best quality, which they can afford to supply the trade at grow. they can afford to supply the trade at growers' rates. We commend this representative house to the patronage of readers desiring

goods in their line. Larceny. James Hughes, a manufacturer of cutlery on Fourth street, made information before the Mayor, yesterday, charging J, W. Lee with larceny. Lee was employed by the prosecutor as a finisher, and, it is alleged, was given three dozen carving knives to finish, a portion of which he falled to turn in. Out of the three dozen but fourteen could be accounted for dozen but fourteen could be account He was arrested and committed for a hear-

Nicolson Pavement.—The property owners and residents on Wood street from Fifth to Liberty are desirous of having that portion of the street paved with the Nicolson pavement. It makes a delightful street and will in all probability entirely supercede the cobble stone nuisauce, with which the streets of our city house leaves the street of our city house leaves the street our city house leaves the street of our city house leaves the street of our city house leaves the street of our city house leaves the street of our city house leaves the street our city the streets of our city have so long been en-

Surety of the Peace.-Peter Schusler surety of the Peace.—Peter Schusier yesterday made information before Alderman Taylor, against Charles Neff for surety of the peace. The parties reside in East Liberty, and, it appears, they had become involved in a family quarrel, during which Neff threatened Schusler with violence. Neff was arrested and held for a hearing. Committed for Trial .-- Yesterday morn-

ing Roger O'Marra, of the Mayor's police, arrested John Bell, who it appears is implicated in robbing Mrs. Lattzman, of East plicated in robbing Mrs. Lattzman, of East Birmingham, an account of which we pub-lished yesterday. Bell, after a hearing, was committed for trial in default of the required bail for his appear ance a Court. Temperance Meeting.—The fourth of a course of lectures before the Allerheny Temperance League will be delivered this

evening in the First Presbyterian Church, Beaver street, Rov. Elliot E. Swift. Sub-ject: "What are the specific duties of the Church in regard to the Temperance Re-form or horselve to the Temperance Re-Bank Statements.-Elsewhere we publish the quarterly statements of the National Banks of this city. The reports furnish a great deal of information to those interested in local financial matters.

Information is wanted by William Brown of Providence, Lycoming county, Pa., of Mr. Thomas Coleman and wife, Susan Coleman, who four years ago resided in this county.

Hot Shot and Shell. A letter from Theo. D. C. Miller, M. D.,

Graduate of Bellevue Hospital Medical College, New York: cannot fail to work beneficent results on the rising generation.

The laws Enforced.

Our neighbors over the river it appears object to the selling of tobacco and segars on the Sabbath day, in consequence of which proceedings have been instituted against a number of dealers for violating terms of the selling of tobacco and segars on the Sabbath day, in consequence of which proceedings have been instituted against a number of dealers for violating terms of the selling are jealous of Pain Paint, for it makes their old dry bones rattle terribly; but I sell it right under their very nose, just to make them think of starvation, if nothing more. I will not be bullied by a gang of half-made doctors, two-thirds of whom ought not to have the consolation of Pain Paint when suffering from disease aggravated by the use of their own deleterious nostrums. I am bound to fight it out on this line if it takes all summer. I am confident I was confident I was confident I. takes all summer. I am confident I can drive them from the field with Pain Paint. Expecting an early answer, I am, most

January 25, 1868. OFFICE PITTSBURGH CLOAR HOUSE.

MESSRS. CARSON BROS. 49 ST. CLAIR
STREET—Gents: Having had the Empire
Sewing Machine in use for some time, we
pronounce it the head and front of all other
machines now in use. Since the special
introduction of the cloak trade in Pittsburgh we have had the Singer Machine,
which, after a fair test, we pronounce a
moiety in comparison with the Empire, and
in lieu thereof we heartily recommend the
Empire to every lady or head of a family
wanting a good, substantial, and at the same
time the only fit Sewing Machine now of-OFFICE PITTSBURGH CLOAR HOUSE. time the only fit Sewing Machine now of fered for public favor.
Yours, respectfully,

SPENCE BROTHERS, No. 73 Market street.

CITY ITEMS. Barker's Spring Opening.

Housekeeping Goods; Heusekeeping Goods; Housekeeping Goods; Housekeeping Goods; Housekeeping Goods

Everything needed by the Housekeeper in our line and at prices that will be satis-factory for every article. Just Opened one of the handsomest as sortments of ladies and misses' shoes at Robb's popular shoe house, 89 Market street, that has ever been brought to the city. Call in and see them.

lowa Mammoth Steer. The largest in the United States, will remain on exhibi-tion the balance of the week, at the Emmet Hotel, Allegheny, corner of Ohio street and the Diamond.

Grever & Baker Operator and Embroiderer wanted. None but first class hands need apply.

J. W. Barker & Co.

59 Market street. Spring Balmorals.

A magnificent assortment, new styles, at

Barker's opening.

CITY ITEMS.

Barker's Spring Opening. Ladies' Garments.

Ladies' Garments. Ladies' Garments Ladies' Garments The most unique and gorgeous in Si and most chaste in Cloth ever worn in the

country. To Country and City Merchants.—We a thoroughly supplied with all kinds of I Goods, Staple and Fancy, bought unusual advantage through our Easte purchasing department, taking advantage the recent large auction sales and fluctions in prices, and we can and will sell less than the lowest Eastern cash prices we invite you to an inspection of our story. We invite you to an inspection of our sto and comparison of prices, at 59 Mari

J. W. BARRER & Co.

Spring Opening Look at Cloaks. Look at Shawls.

street.

Look at Poplins Look at Chintze Look at Lawns. Look at Silks. Look at Dress Goods.

At Barker's opening sale of goods. To Capitalists.—The Books for subsc tion to the capital stock of the Feder Street and Pleasant Valley Railway Co pany will be open at Gray's hotel, Jacks street, Second ward, at the office of W. Price, Real Estate Agent, No. 33 Of street, Allegheng, and at the Pittsbur Savings Bank, No. 186 and 188 Liber

screet, Pittsburgh, until April 2d. 1868. By order of the Board of Directors, W. M. CLANEY Presiden At Barker's. Sheeting Muslin; Pillow Muslin; Sheeting Muslin; Skirting Muslin; All widths cheep.

Burnett's Cocoaine has received univ Burnetts Cocoaine has received universal endorsement. No other preparation possesses such remarkable properties embellishing and strengthening the halphand rendering it dark and glossy. It can baldness and eradicates dandruff. It is stood the test of time and competition.

Free Instructions. Wanted, fifty lac o take Instructions in operating the G

tions free. Apply to GROVER & BAKER, S. M. Co., 51 Fifth street, Pittsburg Barker's Spring Opening. Dress Goods Dress Goods

Dress Goods : Dress Goods: The most magnificent stock ever ope

Prints 6 1-4 Cents.

Prints, 8 cents. Prints, fast colored, 10 cents.
Prints, all the best makes and new spristyles, 12½ cents, at Barker's. Step in and see our latest styles of boo and shoes, all kinds and sizes, just thing for spring wear, at Robb's Sh House, 89 Market street. No auction goo

DIED: SHALLENBERGER. On Mouday afterno pril 6th, at 5% o'clock; Mrs. MARY M., wife seeph Shallenberger, Esq., in the 36th year ir age. The funeral will take place from the residence r husband, on River avenue, phe door from derson street, on WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON, a clock, to proceed to Allegheny Cemetery. riends of the family are invited to attend.

HOPKINS.—April 6th, JOHN TAGGART to John and Sarah Hopkins, in the 13th year of the Faneral This Afternoon. at 4 b'clock, from residence of his parents, corner,

kept.

Carroll street, Allegheny.

UNDERTAKERS. LEX. AIKEN, UNDERTAKEI arringes furnished. REFERENCES—Rev. David Kerr, D. D., Rev. V. Jacobus, D. D., Thomas Ewing, Esq., Jacob Illier, Esq.

HARLES & PEEBLES, UNDER TAKERS AND LIVERY STABLES, corner SANDUSKY STREET AND CHURCH AVENUA Allegheny City, where their COFFIN ROCMS aconstantly supplied with real sail imitation Rock wood, Mahogany and Waluut Coffins, at prices rying from \$4 to *100. Bodies incopared for intent. Hearses and Carriages furnished; also, a kinds of Mouraing Goods, if required. Office op at all hours, day and night.

DOBERT T. RODNEY, UNDER TAKER AND EMBALMER, No. 45 OH STRENT, Allegheny, and No. 80 DIAMON SQUARE, (by John Wilson & Hos.; keeps alwa on hands the best Matal, Resewood, Walnut armitation Rosewood Comins. Walnut Coming from 125 upwards. Rosewood Comins (125 upwards, 125 upwards

CPECTACLES.

NEW

WARRANTED TO

IMPROVE THE SIGHT, DUNSEATH & HASLETT'S

JEWELERS AND OPTICIANS resta กล้าสมมา 56 FIFTH ST., OPPOSITE MASONIC HALL.

SPRING GOODS. Adapted to a PIRST CLASS MERCHANT TAILOR

JUST OPENED. HENRYG, HALE'S,

Corner of Penn and St. Clair Streets. FOR SALE. HOBOKEN. THE balance of those desirable Lots are now offered at private sale, and any one desirous of fine building sites would do well to make a selection. The willage

is located on a beautiful and healthy spot, two and a is located on a ceasure and nearty, apply that milef from Sharpshurg, on the Westels Pennsylvania Railroad, which runs through it, making it; much more valuable and agreeable. Estensive much more valuable and agreciable. Estensive preparations are now making for erecting sammber of fine houses, which will prove an ornament to the town. The remainder of these Lots will be sold at very reasonable rates and on terms exceedingly casy. SILL & SHUTTERLY, Real Estate and Inrance Agents, Lawrenceville.

SPRING AND SUMMER FASH-H. SMITH, Merchant Tallor, 98 WYLIE STREET, CORNER OF FEDERAL. Has just returned from the Last with a well selected stock of CLOTHS: CASSIMERES, SiLK and MAR-SEILLER VESTINGS of the most approved parterns, selected exclusively for CUSTOM TRADE, which he cordially invites his friends and the public to examine. Garments will be potten up in a

inf cannot be, supported to the control of the cont